if New |ersey

mmental 1'rote

9404010210 940324
EDR  ADOCK 05000219
4 PDR




USE case in the light of this latter approach. The BWR report
(which also contains pertinent data fiom OCNGS), was developed
following methods provided in ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code
Case N~512. It is understood that the approach and conclusions of
this report are acceptable to the NRC. The plants that can confirm
the applicability of this report to their individual cases, may
demonstrate that at 32 "effective full years of operation" their
USEs will remain higher than the allowable limits derived from the
equivalent safety margin analysis.

The New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection and
Energy's Bureau of Nuclear Engineering staff has reviewed
documentation on this issue (starting with the 9/22/92 GPU's
submittal) and has no comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Suren Singh at (609)
987-2039, or Ariadni Kapsalopoulou at (609) 987-2052.

Sincerely,

Y. lese

s

—— .

Kent Tosch, Manager
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering

(o J. Lipoti, Assistant Director RPP -- NJ DEPE

D. Chawaga, State Liaison, Region I =-- US NRC
A. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager -- US NRC
L. Briggs, Senior Resident Inspector OCNGS -- US NRC

M. Laggart, Licensing Manager =- GPU



